Palomares Parent Teacher Club Meeting Minutes Wednesday, November 1, 2006

Meeting called to order at 7:08 p.m. by President Dave Pellegrini.

- 1. Welcome and Introduce meeting attendees.
- 2. President's report. Jr. Achievement representative for CVHS would like to speak at an upcoming PPTC meeting. Contact information provided.

Committee Coordinators are as follows: Dave: Technology, Health & Safety, Yearbook, Kathy: Fundraising Campus Beautification, Events, Gladys: Fine Arts, Hospitality, Elisa: Room Parents, Library, Community Relations.

- 3. Treasurer's report given by Lisa Wallace. Hawkathon raised \$12,500-13,000
- 4. Principal's report given by Melodie Stibich.
 - a) School Improvement Plan
 - b) Hawkathon and Harvest Festival. Thank you to parents and relatives for supporting our successful events
 - c) Upcoming Thanksgiving Potluck. November 17, 2006. Please be mindful of healthful food choices
 - d) Watershed Festival. May 18, 2007. Will elaborate at our next PPTC meeting educating students and science-based curriculum
 - e) Winter Concert will be held Tuesday, December 19, 2006 at Canyon Middle School. Students should arrive by 6:00 p.m.; concert begins at 6:30 p.m.
- 5. Presentation given by Leslie Rothwell, CVUSD Director, Pupil Services
- 6. Committee Reports as follows:
 - A. Events, Barbara Gistand Harvest Festival, November 17, 2006. Potluck luncheon, Thanksgiving Feast.
 - B. Hospitality, Susan Soares Need snack sign-ups
 - C. Room Parents, Jean Mufty Thanksgiving Feast contact information complete
 - D. Library, Neha Kadade no new report
 - D. Fundraising, Kathy Cronwall Auction planned for end of May 2007
 - E. Fine Arts Committee, Gladys Kong Gayla Peek has begun her art lessons to each class. Music for Minors parent docent, Laurie Gaudinier, will teach 4th and 5th grade.
 - G. Community Relations, Ganesa Saur Food drive will begin 11/01 through 11/17. Non-perishable food items need to be in one place for collection. I will coordinate pick-up on 11/15/06. Giving Tree. We will adopt two families again this year. The tree is set-up in the library with ornaments to take for gift giving.
 - H. Technology, Dave Pellegrini. Will set-up e-mail lists
 - I. Campus Beautification Thank you for garden/landscape material
 - J. Health and Safety, Karen Drumm Dave Pellegrini gave an overview and description of classroom supplies for lockdown and emergency preparedness. We have provided self-contained emergency kits for classrooms and admin building. We need a water filtration system for consumption and food prep as well as 3-days supply of selfcontainment for surrounding community, as school is used as shelter during disaster emergency. Committee will keep us posted
 - K. Yearbook, Ginny Lambert no new report

Announcements:

Next meeting will be held Wednesday evening, December 6, 2006. PPTC will not meet in January 2007.

First PPTC meeting in 2007 will be held Wednesday, February 7th. Jim Fitzpatrick, Superintendent, CVUSD plans to attend.

Street Smart Parent Series for 2007 – C.V. Adult School 7 – 8:30 PM Tuesday, February 6 – Cyber Safety & Cyber Bullying, Derek Pope & Canyon Counseling Department

March 6, 20 or 27 (sign up for one of the dates) CHP Start Smart Program with Officer Tyler Hahn, for teenage drivers between the age of 15 - 19 and their parents.